APPLICATION: RZ 21-0300

ZHM MEETING DATE: March 15, 2021
BOCC MEETING DATE: May 11, 2021

CASE REVIEWER: Chris Grandlienard

The applicant has withdrawn this application.

Zoning
Administrator
Sign-off:

an Grady
on Mar 82021104008




From: Peter Dovas

To: Timoteo, Rosalina; Medrano, Maricela
Cc: Grandlienard, Christopher; Grady, Brian
Subject: Re: RZ 21-0300

Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:36:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

[External]

Rosa,

es, if this is what the County is directing us to do, then please cancel the rezoning hearingl

Maricela - please process our refund for the fees associated to the rezoning application. See
below for the information.

Regards,

Peter Dovas

On Tuesday, February 23, 2021, 01:08:57 PM EST, Timoteo, Rosalina
<timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Peter,

hre you withdrawing the above application?l By reply to this email, | will remove the above application
from the hearing process. You may request a refund by emailing Maricela Medrano at

medranom@hillsboroughcounty.org

Thank you, Rosa

Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician

Development Services Dept.

P:(813) 307-1752
E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.or

W: HCFELGov.net
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